Buchtova Ivana

od: Objednavky BMS <objednavky@bms.com>
Odeslano: 3. srpna 2017 12:03

Komu: Buchtova Ivana

Predmét: RE: objednavka

Dobry den,

Vase objednavka byla pfijata a bude dorucena dne 4.8.2017.

Celova cena (bez DPH) pfipravkd je 92,161.81 K¢.

S pozdravem,

Customer Service BMS Czech Republic
‘& 800050 177
Email: objednavky@bms.com

" Bristol-Myers Squibb

From: Buchtova Ivana [mailto:Buchtova.lvana@fnbrno.cz]
Sent: 03 August 2017 10:50

To: Objednavky BMS <objednavky@bms.com>

Subject: objednavka

Dobry den,
chtéla bych objednat na zakaznické €islo: 10133490
4x ORENCIA 125 MG, INJ SOL 4X125MG/ML

Na zakladé Zakona €. 340/2015 zadame obratem o zaslani akceptace objednavky a uvedeni predpokladané ceny
bez DPH.

Dékuiji

S pozdravem

PharmDr. lvana Buchtova
Nemocnéni Iékarna FN Brno

Vedouci zasobovani nemocnice HVLP
Jihlavska 20

Tel.: +420 532 232 142
buchtova.ivana@fnbrno.cz

This message (including any attachments) may contain confidential, proprietary, privileged and/or private information.
The information is intended to be for the use of the individual or entity designated above. If you are not the intended
recipient of this message, please notify the sender immediately, and delete the message and any attachments. Any
disclosure, reproduction, distribution or other use of this message or any attachments by an individual or entity other
than the intended recipient is prohibited.



